
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid Fax: 1-855-983-1808 

Bid Email: soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for responses 
to bid solicitation. Bids submitted by email directly to the 
Contracting Authority or to any other email address may 
not be accepted.  

 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. PCA is 
not responsible for any transmission errors. Emails with 
links to bid documents will not be accepted. 

 
 

REVISION 002 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the offer remain the same. 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Calgary, AB  
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Whistlers Campground Site Grading and Drainage Improvements, Jasper 
National Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P468-22-0011/A 

Date : 

May 03, 2022 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 

002 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

727 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-22-00993435 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM  
On - le : May 05, 2022 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Ken Lacanilao         

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

587-832-1894 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(855) 983-1808 

Email Address – Couriel : 

kenneth.lacanilao@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

See Herein 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 

 

 

mailto:soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca
mailto:kenneth.lacanilao@pc.gc.ca


Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation : 
5P468-22-0011/A 

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. : 
002 

Contracting Authority - Autorité contractante : 
Ken Lacanilao 

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : 
727 

Title – Titre : 
Whistlers Campground Site Grading and Drainage Improvements, Jasper National 
Park 
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Amendment 002 
 
This amendment is raised to distribute questions and answers from the optional site visit held on April 28, 
2022. 
 
A. Site Visit Information 
 
1. Site Visit Attendees 
 

Vendor Representative’s Name 

970534 Alberta Ltd. Bill Vooys 

Jasper Concrete Terry Lanigan 

Twin City Equipment Ltd. Bryan Kordyban 

EarthEx Contracting Ltd. Darcy Ruddy 

Johnson & Herbert Construction Jason Johnson 

Johnson & Herbert Construction Donivan Herbert 

Johnson & Herbert Construction Joel Herbert 

Johnson & Herbert Construction Logan Herbert 

McElhanney Ltd. Alyson Stout 

 
2.  Questions & Answers 
 

Q1. Is all material supplied by PCA and available in the Marmot Pit? 
A1.  Materials specified in the tender documents to be supplied by PCA will be provided from 

Marmot Pit. Any other materials required by the contractor to complete the work will have 
to sourced by the contractor outside the Park. 

 
Q2. Are we reusing the ground screws? There is 8 weeks lead time to supply new ones. 
A2.  Yes, reusing existing, please refer to contract documents. 
 
Q3. Can waste material be left on site or must be hauled to the Marmot Pit? 
A3.  Excess material to be hauled to the Marmot Pit. Where noted in the tender documents, 

some excavated materials can be wasted on site. Please refer to tender documents. 
 
Q4. Can the washrooms be closed when working around them? 
A4.  No. 
 
Q5. Traffic accommodation responsibility?  
A5.  The responsibility for traffic accommodation and work site safety lies with the contractor. 

Campground will be open during construction. Only selected campsites, adjacent to the 
construction work, were closed for camping until June 2nd. Please refer to tender 
documents for details. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


